

Jennifer S. Zucker

A recognized expert and strategic advisor on business matters in high-risk regulatory and government end markets that span virtually all industries - defense and aerospace, intelligence, information technology, professional services, finance, public assistance and disaster response. With over 25 years experience advising executives and senior leaders, including as a Colonel in the U.S. Army Reserve, my business acumen, leadership, risk management skills, and cross-cultural awareness are global in nature. I have extensive experience leading teams – for example, as the current Deputy Commanding Officer (West), US Army Reserve Legal Command, I oversee 14 Legal Operations Detachments consisting of over 900 assigned Soldiers, both Judge Advocates and paralegal specialists. I also served from 2018 to 2020 as a trusted advisor to a public company board as the chair of the Compensation Committee and a member of the Governance and Nominating Committee. In that role, I frequently advised on sensitive matters in governance to include the sale of the company to PDC Energy.

BOARD CREDENTIALS

SRC ENERGY, INC. (NYSE AMEX: SRCI)

January 2018 to January 2020

Director

Denver, Colorado

\$1.4B domestic oil and natural gas exploration and production company. SRC's core area of operations were in the Denver-Julesburg Basin, which encompasses Colorado, Wyoming, Kansas and Nebraska. On January 14, 2020, SRC Energy closed its merger with PDC Energy (NYSE AMEX: PDCE).

- Chair of the Compensation Committee
- Member of the Governance and Nominating Committee.

DirectWomen Board Institute Class of 2018

- Selected for exclusive and in-depth training to serve as public company director over a six-month process, including a two-day seminar and training session with sitting board chairs and CEOs.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP

January 2018 to Present

Shareholder (<https://www.gtlaw.com/en/professionals/z/zucker-jennifer-s>)

Washington, DC

Nationally recognized shareholder (partner equivalent) at one of the world's largest global law firms providing strategic advice on a broad array of contractual, regulatory, governance and transactional business matters. Experience spans virtually all industries - defense and aerospace, intelligence, information technology, finance, professional services and emergency preparedness/disaster response.

- Lead counsel for high-stakes litigation in federal courts and various administrative forums to include the Boards of Contract Appeals, the Court of Federal Claims and the Government Accountability Office.
- Expert counsel to senior executives and board members on risk management and corporate governance, including SEC disclosures.
- Oversees teams of lawyers conducting internal investigations based on government investigations (e.g., investigations by federal agencies, agency offices of inspector general and the U.S. Department of Justice).
- Leads teams of lawyers conducting due diligence in connection with mergers and acquisitions.
- Established expert at negotiating transactional agreements, including teaming agreement, subcontract agreements and master service agreements.

Jennifer S. Zucker

5116 Lowell Lane, NW, Washington, DC 20016 • (202) 230-2999 • jenniferzucker@me.com

WILEY REIN, LLP

October 2010 to January 2018

Partner

Washington, DC

Partner in nationally ranked government contracts practice.

- Developed and implemented policies and procedures for two Fortune 100 companies pertaining to business conduct and ethics, GSA Federal Supply Schedules and socioeconomic preferences.
- Led two internal investigations in connection with Congressional inquiries into a professional service's firm's assessment of the Securities Exchange Commission; prepared Congressional testimony for senior executives.
- Successfully resolved two state-based Inspector General (IG) investigations in NY and PA.
- Led a DoD IG and Congressional inquiry into a defense contractor in Afghanistan; successfully defended against proposed debarment. Separately defended four executives from debarment.
- Obtained a facility clearance for a global multi-billion-dollar company, including mitigating the effects of foreign ownership, control, or influence (FOCI). Frequent engagement with DCSA.
- Led teams of lawyers conducting government contracts due diligence.
- Represent government contractors in pre-and post-award bid protests before GAO involving hundreds of millions of dollars, including the defense of \$100M award protested by KPMG, Deloitte and PWC.
- Successfully argued against the release of trade secrets in over two dozen federal and state-like FOIA actions.

SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS, LLP

August 2005 to October 2010

Partner (promoted to partner in 2008)

Washington, DC

Matters:

- Led government contracts due diligence for Cerberus Capital Management, L.P, including 13 potential private equity investments in defense, intelligence and IT; conducted multiple classified due diligence reviews.
- Led two separate Congressional investigations of government contractors related to work for the Office of the Director of National Intelligence and the Department of Treasury's bailout of GM and Chrysler.

MILITARY EXPERIENCE

Colonel, Judge Advocate General's Corps, U.S. Army Reserve

October 2005 to Present

- Deputy Commanding Officer-West, U.S. Army Reserve Legal Command (2020 to Present). Exercise oversight of 14 Legal Operations Detachments consisting of over 900 assigned Soldiers, both Judge Advocates and paralegal specialists.
- Staff Judge Advocate, 200th Military Police Command, Fort Meade, Maryland (2018-2020). General counsel equivalent to two-star command with more than 14,000-soldiers serving across the United States and abroad.
- Commander, 13th Legal Operations Detachment (Expert), Upper Marlboro, Maryland (2016-2018).
- Deputy Legal Counsel, Office of Legal Counsel to the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, The Pentagon (2012-2016).
- Vice Chair and Adjunct Professor, Contract and Fiscal Law Department, The Judge Advocate General's Legal Center and School, Charlottesville, VA (2010-2012).
- Associate General Counsel, Office of the Army General Counsel, Defense Intelligence Agency, Directorate for Human Intelligence, Washington, DC (2007-2008).
- Senior Legislative Advisor, Military Personnel and Policy, Office of the Secretary of Defense, The Pentagon, Washington, DC (2005-2007).
- Contract Litigator, Contract and Fiscal Law Division, U.S. Army Legal Services Agency (2002-2005)
- National Security Law Advisor, Army Intelligence and Security Command, Darmstadt, Germany (2000-2002)
- International and Operational Law Attorney, UNC/USFK/EUSA, Seoul, Korea (1999-2000)
- Criminal Defense Attorney, 2nd Infantry Division, Tongduchon, Korea (1998-1999)
- Felony Prosecutor, Fort Carson, Colorado (1996-1998)

Jennifer S. Zucker

5116 Lowell Lane, NW, Washington, DC 20016 • (202) 230-2999 • jenniferzucker@me.com

EDUCATION

U.S. Army War College
M.S.S., July 2014

Carlyle Barracks, PA

George Washington University Law School

Washington, DC

L.L.M., Government Procurement Law (GPA: 3.88), Expected Fall 2020 (course work complete)

- Special Award for Oral Advocacy, 2003 McKenna Long & Aldridge Gilbert A. Cuneo Government Contracts Moot Court Competition

Brooklyn Law School

Brooklyn, NY

J.D., May 1995

- Moot Court Honor Society, Regional Finalist, 1994 Jessup Competition

Boston University

Boston, MA

B.S., Mass Communications, June 1992

BAR ADMISSIONS

Admitted to practice in New York and the District of Columbia

CLEARANCE

Cleared for Top Secret Information and granted access to Sensitive Compartmented Information